Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 3:47 PM

To: ‘Ben J. Arguijo’

Cc: Dittrich, John W; Duskie Bennett; Josh Halcomb
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Notification

All,

The NMOCD tracking number for this release is 1RP-5550.
Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 1:25 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-
Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: Dittrich, John W <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; Duskie Bennett <duskie@trinityoilfieldservices.com>; Josh Halcomb
<josh@trinityoilfieldservices.com>

Subject: [EXT] Re: Notification

All,

Attached please find an initial C-141 for the leak described in the email below.

Please note that the spill occurred on 5/28/2019, not 2018, as listed in the initial notification.
Thank you.

Respectfully,
Ben J. Arguijo

Ben J. Arguijo

Environmental Project Manager
Trinity Qilfield Services & Rentals, LLC
P.O. Box 2587

Hobbs, NM 88241

(575)390-7208
ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com




On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 8:56 AM Dittrich, John W <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com> wrote:

All,
This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a Reportable release in Lea County at the SHU Sat 1C on 5/28/2018.

Release Location: Legal -05-19S-38E, API: N/A

Release Volume: 1 bbls of Oil and 35 bbls of Produced Water.

Recovered: 29 bbls recovered

Cause of Release: Seal on Injection pump #1

Approximate Area impacted by release: 100x100 FT (measurements are subject to change with GPS tracking)

GPS Coordinates and Driving Direction: 32.686444 ,-103.168264 Int. of South Grimes St and West Stanolind Road, go
West on West Stanolind Rd for .6, turn left and go .1, turn right(W) and follow road for 1 mile to

location.

Please contact me if there are any questions. Thank you.

Wade Dittrich

Environmental Specialist
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell

575-397-8214 office
Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com




